Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, FORTY-THIRD MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Friday, June 20, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the
Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA
On motion (25-240) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that
the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the June 17, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners, and
2. Authorizing the Chairman to sign the previous week’s vouchers.
Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody
Nays:
Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 237 That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the June

13, 2025 minutes

Motion 25 238 To recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session

the attorney-client relationship pursuant to the consultation with
attorney exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(2), with the County

meeting will resume at 10:57 A.M. The motion passed 3-0

Page 1 of 3

for 10 minutes to discuss zoning which would be deemed privileged in

Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson present. The open




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Motion 25 239 To recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for
15 minutes to discuss computer contract pursuant to the non-elected
personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of
the individual employees. The County Commissioners, County
Counselor Jim Emerson, and IT Director Brandon Spaur attended the
executive session. The open meeting will resume at 11:13 AM. The
Motion passed 3-0

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS

PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS

MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH

MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC
Item One: Mr. Jeremy Johnson from SEK Recycling Center addressed the
Commissioners. He mentioned he is here to discuss HHW today. Mr. Johnson stated he
provided the Commissioners with a letter that explains HHW and then he gave some
information regarding this program. He discussed two proposals, being the county
funding one Full Time Employee HHW technician at $27,000/year or the county funding
half of the Full Time Employee HHW technician at $13,500/year and paying an
additional 10% upcharge on all processing fees to cover administrative costs. Mr.
Johnson introduced Mr. Dave Perricone as the new treasurer within the last year that is
here with him today. Commissioner Moody asked County Counselor Jim Emerson how
much the county annually provides the SEK Recycling Center and Mr. Emerson
explained. Commissioner Blair asked what items HHW accepts and Mr. Johnson
answered. Commissioner Moody asked if these funds are in addition to what is already
being provided and Mr. Johnson explained. Commissioner Blair asked if the SEK
Recycling Center can share how much items cost to process. Commissioner Wood asked
what other counties that do not have HHW and Mr. Johnson explained. Mr. Emerson
explained what a couple of counties do for HHW as well. Mr. Perricone addressed the
Commissioners and discussed finances. Commissioner Blair asked if clothes are bailed
and sent out when they are brought to the facility and Mr. Perricone confirmed.
Commissioner Wood asked about appliances being brought in and Mr. Johnson
answered. Mr. Johnson discussed the previous hiring of a consultant and that he is
hopeful for large opportunities for the SEK Recycling Center soon. Commissioner Wood
asked what made them clean up the facility and Mr. Johnson explained. Commissioner
Wood asked if the center still picks up paper and Mr. Johnson confirmed that they do.
Commissioner Wood asked if the paper must be shredded and Mr. Johnson stated it does
not but that they offer that service. Commissioner Blair asked if the consultant has looked
in to the project with Pittsburg State University and Mr. Johnson answered.
Commissioner Wood asked if there are any grants available for the SEK Recycling
Center and Mr. Johnson answered they have people who seek out grants. Commissioner
Wood asked about people working through community service and Mr. Johnson
explained. Commissioner Moody stated they will work on getting an answer and get in
contact with Mr. Johnson.

Page 2 of 3




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

NEW BUSINESS
Item One: Commissioner Blair stated he was asked about tire reclamation and that he
talked to Zoning Administrator May Smith about it this morning. Commissioner Moody
asked about grants for this. Mr. Emerson mentioned the State of Kansas has moved into
alternate sources for tires rather than collection. Commissioner Blair stated he has been
asked two times in the last three days about this. Commissioner Wood stated he heard
about a machine that cuts the tires in four parts and then can be thrown into a dumpster.

OLD BUSINESS
Item One: Commissioner Wood stated with the weather getting better they will have to
get started on asphalting. Commissioner Moody mentioned his foreman told him they
would be starting on Monday.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: June 24, 2025- Southeast Kansas Regional Juvenile Detention Center
Director Michael Walden and Assistant Director Cameron Hicks giving a Juvenile
Detention Center update.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Wood to
adjourn the June 20, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at
10:39 AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.
Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Wood, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 06/23/2025 11:20 AM/amended BKW 6/23/25 12:30 PM

Page 3 of 3



